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Solicitation Amendment

	IFB Reference #:
	02407

	Title:
	Air Charter Services

	Amendment number:
	3

	Date issued:
	02/26/08


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	In Section 5.1 Part One Technical Specifications and Sections 5.2 Part Two Specifications, under “Flight Plans”, FAR 91-83 has been replaced with FAR 91-153 and 91-169. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

	
	Amendment need not be submitted with bid.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.

	Attachments:
	


	Previously scheduled opening date and time
	
	New opening date and time

	Date & Time
	
	Date & Time

	
	
	

	Signed (Procurement Coordinator )
	
	Date signed


	Bidder to complete the following:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	


	Signature
	
	Date


Solicitation Amendment

	IFB Reference #:
	02407

	Title:
	Air Charter Services

	Amendment number:
	2

	Date issued:
	02/25/08


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	To correct the language in 6.1 – Part One Pricing

	
	Amendment need not be submitted with bid.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.

	Attachments:
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	Previously scheduled opening date and time
	
	New opening date and time

	Date & Time
	
	Date & Time

	
	
	

	Signed (Procurement Coordinator )
	
	Date signed


	Bidder to complete the following:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	


	Signature
	
	Date


Solicitation Amendment

	IFB Reference #:
	02407

	Title:
	Air Charter Services

	Amendment number:
	1

	Date issued:
	02/06/08


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	To clarify a number issues with the IFB, address all questions, and extend the bid opening date.

	
	The following changes have been made to the bid:

1) Appendix L has been replaced, see attached. Updated Appendix L must be submitted with bid.
2) There were a number of submitted questions that have been addressed in the attachment below.
3) It was requested that data for Part One flying days and times be included, therefore the total flying days in 2007 for Part One were 56, and the total number of flying hours in 2007 were 181.1.
4) Section 6.1 Part One Pricing has been updated with the language in the attachment below.
5) Appendix K has been replaced, see attached. Appendix K must be submitted with bid.

6) The Bid Opening date has been amended, see below.

All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.

	Attachments:
	
[image: image2.emf]Appendix L  (Updated)


[image: image3.emf]Questions/ Responses


[image: image4.emf]Part 6.1 Updated  Language
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	Previously scheduled opening date and time

February 13, 2008 2:00 PM PST
	
	New opening date and time

February 28, 2008 2:00 PM PST

	Date & Time
	
	Date & Time

	Neva Peckham
	
	02/05/08

	Signed (Procurement Coordinator )
	
	Date signed

	Bidder to complete the following:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	

	Signature
	
	Date
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(m) APPENDIX L – PART TWO PRICING (Updated)

This page may be copied to list additional equipment. 

		Hourly Standby Rate (E) 

		Cost

		

		

		

		



		

		 

		

		

		

		



		Flight cancellation fee w/or w/o minimum hrs (D)

		 

		

		

		

		



		Aircraft Type
(Fixed Wing, Twin Engine, Single Engine, Rotor Wing, Turbine, etc.)

		Aircraft Make

		Aircraft No.

		Wet Aircraft Hourly Rate with Pilot (A)

		Co-Pilot Hourly Rate (B)

		Overnight Flight Fee, Aircraft Only (C)

		 Dry Charter Rate (F) Per Hour 
One (1) Pilot
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6.1
Part One Price Evaluation


Part One (WSDOT Aerial Imaging Services) bid evaluation and contract award shall be made to the single lowest responsive responsible bidder. Pricing evaluation is based on the following criteria:


A. Monthly Aircraft Rental Fee


B. Aircraft Hourly Rate


C. Pilot Hourly Rate


D. Co-Pilot Hourly Rate


E. Stand by Time


F. Pilot Alert Status


G. Monthly Hanger Fee


H. Aircraft Modifications (See APPENDIX M for specifications)


The sum of A, B, C, D, E, and F above multiplied by an evaluation factor of 25%, plus the product of G multiplied by an evaluation factor of 75% shall equal the price evaluation total. The lowest responsive responsible bidder will be awarded the contract. See the example below:

		Calculation #1 - The sum of A through F multiplied by .25.



		Calculation #2 - The cost of aircraft modifications (G) per Appendix M by .75



		Calculation #3 - The sum of calculation #1 and #2 = Bidder’s Score.



		

		Bidder #1

		Bidder #2

		Bidder #3

		Bidder #4

		Bidder #5



		A.

		 $         100 

		 $           80 

		 $           75 

		 $           60 

		 $           50 



		B.

		 $         150 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 



		C.

		 $       1500 

		 $       2250 

		 $       1300 

		 $       1200 

		 $       1200 



		D.

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $           50 

		 $             0   

		 $             0   



		E.

		 $         100   

		 $         150   

		 $           50

		 $         200   

		 $         300   



		F.

		 $         675 

		 $         600 

		 $         600 

		 $         500 

		 $         400 



		Sub Total

		 $      2,625 

		 $      3,280 

		 $      2,175 

		 $      2,060 

		 $      2,050 



		Multiplied by .25

		656.25 

		820 

		543.75 

		590 

		512.5 



		



		G.

		 $    65,000 

		 $    95,000 

		 $    98,000 

		 $  115,000 

		 $  125,000 



		Multiplied by .75

		48,750 

		 71,250 

		 73,500

		 86,250 

		 93,750



		



		Price Evaluation Total

		49,406.25 

		72,070 

		74,043.75 

		88,310

		94,262.5 



		



		Successful Bidder

		 X
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6.1
Part One Price Evaluation


Part One (WSDOT Aerial Imaging Services) bid evaluation and contract award shall be made to the single lowest responsive responsible bidder. Pricing evaluation is based on the following criteria:


A. Monthly Aircraft Rental Fee


B. Aircraft Hourly Rate


C. Pilot Hourly Rate


D. Co-Pilot Hourly Rate


E. Stand by Time


F. Pilot Alert Status


G. Monthly Hanger Fee


H. Aircraft Modifications (See APPENDIX M for specifications)


The sum of A, B, C, D, E, F and G above multiplied by an evaluation factor of 25%, plus the product of H multiplied by an evaluation factor of 75% shall equal the price evaluation total. The lowest responsive responsible bidder will be awarded the contract. See the example below:

		Calculation #1 - The sum of A through G multiplied by .25.



		Calculation #2 - The cost of aircraft modifications (H) per Appendix M by .75



		Calculation #3 - The sum of calculation #1 and #2 = Bidder’s Score.



		

		Bidder #1

		Bidder #2

		Bidder #3

		Bidder #4

		Bidder #5



		A.

		 $         100 

		 $           80 

		 $           75 

		 $           60 

		 $           50 



		B.

		 $         150 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $         100 



		C.

		 $       1500 

		 $       2250 

		 $       1300 

		 $       1200 

		 $       1200 



		D.

		 $         100 

		 $         100 

		 $           50 

		 $             0   

		 $             0   



		E.

		 $         100   

		 $         150   

		 $           50

		 $         200   

		 $         300   



		F.

		 $         675 

		 $         600 

		 $         600 

		 $         500 

		 $         400 



		G  

		$       2000

		$       1500

		$       2000

		$       3500

		$       1000



		Sub Total

		 $      4,625 

		 $      4,780 

		 $      4,175 

		 $      5,560 

		 $      3,050 



		Multiplied by .25

		1156.25 

		1195 

		1043.75 

		1390 

		7625 



		



		H.

		 $    65,000 

		 $    95,000 

		 $    98,000 

		 $  115,000 

		 $  125,000 



		Multiplied by .75

		49,906.25 

		 72,445 

		 74,543.75

		 87,640 

		 101,375



		



		Price Evaluation Total

		49,406.25 

		72,070 

		74,043.75 

		88,310

		94,262.5 



		



		Successful Bidder

		 X
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(M) APPENDIX K – PART ONE PRICING


		Service

		Unit

		Cost



		Monthly Aircraft Rental Fee (A)

		Monthly

		



		Aircraft Hourly Rate (B)

		Hourly

		



		Pilot Hourly Rate (C)

		Hourly

		



		Co-Pilot Hourly Rate (D) 

		Hourly

		



		Stand by Time (E)

		Hourly

		



		Pilot Alert Status (F)

		Hourly

		



		Monthly Hanger Fee (G)

		Monthly

		



		Aircraft modification to accommodate WSDOT camera as specified in APPENDIX M. (H)

		Single

		



		

		

		



		Company Name

		



		Contact Person

		



		Phone
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02407 IFB Questions/Responses




02/06/08


The following questions were submitted and GA’s responses are indicated below:


		Question

		Response



		1) Can I just submit the bidders data and assume the evaluation committee has the contract?

		No, the aid in the evaluation process, three (3) hard copies of the bid must be submitted along with one electronic copy.



		2) One more question that I would like to ask regarding the references. What is the time frame you want to see for the volume spent with bidder? Last 12 months?

		Yes, the last twelve (12) months is sufficient.



		3) page 15, 3.6. One electronic copy of the bid. What format would you like this, maybe a CD mailed with the paper copies? And do you also want the requested documents such as the pilot certifications with the electronic copy in the form of scanned images in PDF files?

		Yes to both questions. A CD is fine, and you may submit supporting documentation in PDF on a CD.



		4) Page 29. Registration, pilot registration in Washington State has been eliminated in 2005.

		That is correct. There is not a Washington State requirement for Pilot Certification.



		5) Page 49, appendix L.  Is there a place to list Crew Per Diem rates? Subsistence is not addressed for Part Two, will it be the same as Part One

		There is no listing for Crew Per diem rates, only pilot and co-pilot. Yes, the rates will be the same as Part One.



		6) Under the Dry Charter Rate per hour column, what is meant by “Two (2) Pilots” here? 


Are we required to give a dry charter rate since this will be used in the pricing evaluation or can we use N/A? In my 17 years flying for the state I have never been asked to use the dry rate.

		Correction, the two (2) pilot requirement has been changed to one (1) pilot.

You are not required to provide dry charter rate. You may use N/A as an indication of your intent.



		7) I received your message this morning. Thanks for calling back. I was just wondering if we have to include Appendix M in our packet since we're not bidding on Part One of the contract. I know Appendix I, J and K are exempt from the Part Two packet but it doesn't say anything about Appendix M.

		Appendix M is only for those bidding on Part One and need not be submitted if you are not bidding on Part One.



		8) What has the aircraft usage been over the last three years

		I have included the usage for 2007 as a point of reference.



		9) How far ahead of the missions are the pilots typically notified?

		This will depend on the requestor. There is no way to answer this question.



		10) Is the requirement for the lavatory in the hanger mandatory or could it be in a nearby location?

		Nearby, (adjacent building) is acceptable



		11) Could you clarify what is the contract award date?

		With the extended bid opening date, I anticipate the approximate the award date to be mid-March.



		12) What is the contract start date?

		The contract start date will be April 1, 2008.



		13) Please confirm if there are any aircraft configurations for the helicopter?

		There are no aircraft configurations for helicopters. 
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